
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH 51REET 


ATLANTA, GEORGiA 3030;H9ti{) 


'APR 14 2011 


CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RE<;EJPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Lee F. Moisio 
President 
VC Gmup Corporation 
[1685 '-Iancbester Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 63131 

Re: VC Group Corpol"'dtion 

Consent Agreement and Final Order 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-252R(b) 


Dear Ms. Moisio: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Conscnt Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of Ihe Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
40 CFR Part 22. 

Asstated in Section V oflhe CAFD, the assessed penalty of $16,44 1.50 i. due within)O 
days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certitied check 
includes the name of the respondent and the docket number of this case. Penalty payment 
questions shollid be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487~2123 or by 
written correspondence to his attention at U.S, Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati 
Accounting Operations at the address identified in the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to DiscJose Enviromnental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notice ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
any environmentaJ enforcement actions taken by EPA. 
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Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, 
please call me at (404) 562-8979 or Mr. Verne George of the EPA Region 4 staff at (404) 562
8988. 

Sincerely, ~ 

CC:ettie 
Chief 
Pt:sticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIO'l AGENCY 


AT],ANTA, GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: ) 
) 

VC Group Corporation FlKiA Vertex ) Docket No, TSCA-\J4·2011·25;\&(h) 
,Chemical Corporation ) " 

) 
Respondent ) 

- ..-.~.. -----~ --~) 
" 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDF,R 

I. Nature of the Action 

1, 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 l),S,c' § 26I5(a), and pur<uam to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

Revocation/Tenninadon or Suspension ofPermit.<; (CooS()lidatoo Rules). 40 C.F,R. 

Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides. and TOXlcS Management 

Division, fl. S. Environmt.'Jltal Protection Agem:y, Region 4. Rcspomh;nt is VC Group 

Corporation (F/K/A) Vertex Chemical Corporation. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement PU[!:>uant to 

4{) C,FJt § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and seUle the allegations dcscrii;led 

herein without a fonnal heartng. Therefore, without the taking of any e"idence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, Of the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 CF.R. § 22, 13(h), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) win simultaneously commence and conclude this maUer. 



It Preliminary Statement! 

3. 	 The authority to take aClion under Section 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administrator uf EPA. The Adminislrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May II. 1994. 

4, 	 Pursuant to Section 15 of TSCA. 15 U.S,c' § 2614, it is unlawful for any person to: 

(I) fail or refuse to compty with any rule or order promulgated purb"OOflt to Sections 4, 5. 

8, 12 or 13 ofTSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2603, § 2604, § 2607, § 2611 or § 2612); (2) use for 

conuncrcial purposes a chemical substance or mixture that the person knew or had reason 

to know was manufactured, imported, processed, or distributed in commerce in violation 

ofTSCA Section 5, 15 U.S.C. § 2604~ (3) iail to maintain records j submit reports or 

information, or permit access to or allow copying of records as required by TSCA~ and 

(4) refuse to permit entry or inspection as authorized by Section II of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. 

§ 2610. 

5. 	 Any person who violates a provision of Section 15 ufTSCA shall be liable Jor a civil 

penalty in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for each such violation, in accordance with 

Section 16(a) of TSCA, The Debt Collection fmprovcInt"nt Act of 1996 requires EPA to 

review and adjust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at jeast once every four years. As 

such, pursuant to the Adjustment ofCivil Monetary Penalties ror Inflation Rule, 

40 C,F.R. Part 19, the revised maximum penalty lbr each violation occurring after 

January 30, 1997. through Mm'ch 15.2004, is $27,500, for each viulation occurring after 

March 15,2004, through January 12,2009. the maximum penalty for each violation i:$ 
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$32,500. and for each violation occurring after January 12,2009, the maximum penalty 

for each violation is $37,500. Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate 

violation. 

6. All Confidentialilusiness Information (Cnn in this CAFO has bt'en redacted. To 

detennine the identity of the chemical substance referenced in this C4.fO OJ' the CHI that 

was deleted (CBI deleted), Complainant audior Respondent should refer to the show 

catL-lie letter dated August 23, 2010, sent to the Respondent identifying the potential 

violations ofTSCA and notifying the Respondent of the opportunity to show cause why 

EPA should not proceed with an enforcement action. 

7, Pursuant to 40 CFK § 22.5(c)(4), the following individual is authorized to receive 

scrvjce for EPA in this prol.:ecding: 

Verne George 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
1;$, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth St'","1, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8988 

Ill. Specific Allegations 

8. Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing plan1iocatcd at 2825 Channel 

Avellue, Memphis. Tennessee. 

9, On January 20, 2011, Article:. ofAmendment were filed with the Tennessee Department 

of State to change the name Vertex Chemical Corporation to VC Group Corporation, 

10. Respondent is a manuiaclun:r as the tenn is defineu in 40 CF.R. § 704.3. 

II. On May 20, 2009, Complainant contacted Respondent. to schedule an jItspcction for 

June 24, 2009. to uctennine oompliatlCt' with TseA Sections 4,5,8, 12 and 13 ofrSCA. 

15 CS.C § § 2603, 2604, 2607,2611 and 2612, 
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l2. 	 On or about June 16, 2009, Respondent submitted a voluntary disclosure to EPA 

Headquarter in Washington, nc. 

13. 	 The volWltary disclo::.iure revealed Respondent failed to suhmlt a 2006 Inventory Update 

Report (lUR) for ICBI deleted] hereinafter referred to as Chemical A. 

14. 	 On June 24. 2009, an authorized agent ofEPA Region 4 conducted an inspection at 

Respondent's place of business pur;;uant to Section 11 (a) of TSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2610(0). 

15. 	 During the inspection, Respondent provided a copy ufibe voluntary disclosure to EPA 

Inspector. 

16. 	 Upon review of the voluntary di.:;closure and Respondent's production recQrds, it was 

determined that a reportable quantity of Chemical A was produced in 2005. 

17. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 710. 45, Chemical A is chemical substance for which information 

must be reported on the 2006 IlJR. 

18, 	 During the reporting period (August 25, 2006 through Mareh 23, 2007) describe'" in 

40 C.F.R. § 710.53, Respondent failed to "ubmitted Chemical A's 2006 n;R to EPA in 

\Vashington D,C.. 

19. 	 Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 7m52 by failing to submit Chemical A's 20061UR to 

EPA during the reporting Pf,."11o\.l, 

IV. Consent Agreement 

20. 	 For the purposes of this eAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set ibrth 

above and ncither admils nor denies the allegations set forth above, 

21. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations conmined herein and its right 

to appcallhc proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 
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22, Respondent consents to the a::;sessment of the penalty proposed hy EPA and agrees to pay 

th.: civil penalty as set forth in this CAPO. 


Respondent certifies that as or the date ofits execution ufthis CAFO, it is in compliance 


with the TSCA regulations referenced in this CAFO. 


24. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shaH rerolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. Thi, CAFO ,hall not other"i", atfect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforc·ernent action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute. regulation or permit, to initiate an uction for imminent and substantial 

endangerment. or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

25, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter hy thelr execution of this CAFO. 

lb.c parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSC:\, 

V. F'jnalOrder 

26. 	 Respondent is a«essed" civil penalty of SIXTEE" THOUSAND, FOUR HUNDRED 

.'ORTY ONE DOLLARS and Fifty Cents ($16,441.50) which shall be paid within 

thirty (30) days or the effective date. 

27. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America." The Respondent s.hall note on 

the face of the cheek the Respondent's name and the Docket Number associated 

with this CAFO. The penalty payment shan he sent by one uf the following methods to 

the address indcntHiI:Xl for the method chosen, 
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Address tor payment submittal using the United States Postal Servic.e: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati finance Center 
1'.0. Box 979077 
SL Louis, Mis:~ouri 63197-9000. 

Addre~s for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g., Federal Express, 
l:niteu Parcel Service (UPS), UHL, etc.): 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Stntion SL-MO-C2GL 
SL LQws. Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 41 ~-4087 

28. At the time ofpayment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a \vritten 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, 10 the follo\\1ng 

persons at the following addresses: 

RcgionallIearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 F""yth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960: 

VemeGemgc 
Chemica! Prrnlucts and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Otlh.'e of Environmental AccoWltability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 'Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960. 

29. For the purposes of state and itxkral income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt. to claim a deduction fur any civil penalty payme-nt made 
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pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO, 

30, 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S,c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penaltie::; on debts 

owed to the United State::; and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and hanuling a 

delinquent claim. interest wlll therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from !.he date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty i.;; not paid by the date required, A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 

In addition, a late paymcnt penalty charge shan be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 daY" of the due date. 

31. 	 Complainant and Respondent shaH bear their 0\\11 costs and attorney fees in this maHer. 

32. 	 This CAFO ~hall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

33. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fuHy 

authorized by tho party represented to enter into tbi, CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

Tbe remainder of tbis page is intentionally ban~ 
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VI. Effective Date 

34. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on wruch the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: VC Group Co oratiQn 
D<>ckd No.: TSCA-04-201 2528(h) 

By: Date:;s::L ::.~~~_._. 
Name: La 5..-L22.0~iQ~~~._
Title: --..2"" ",r-ic, Cf 0 __ 

By: 

U.S. Env'ronmental Protection Agen-cy 

Dever 
Director 

~ 

!.i.S. EPA Region 4 

Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 


-16 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this Lv . day of _~__~.._ ..'~.:~ 

By: 	 _~.&M!"-':-8._~__~__ 
Susan B. Schuh 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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__ 

CERTUICATE OF SERVICE 

1 hereby Gertify that on the date ~t;;t out below, I tlled the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy (if the 

foregoing CunsentAgreement and Final Order, In the MalltlfOfVC Group Corporation F/K!A 

Vertex Chemical Corporation, Docket Number: TSCA-04-2011 c252R(bJ, to the .ddressees listed 

belO\l,.', 

Lee F, Moisio (via Certified Mail. Retum Receipt Reque;;ted) 
President 
VC Group Corporation 
11685 Manchester Road 
St Louis, MO 63131 

Verne George (via EPA's internal mail) 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 FOrs}1h Street. S.W. 
AlIant,,- Georgia 30303 

Rober' Caplan (via EPA's intcmal mail) 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
L .S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsy1h Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Gerogia 30303 

''::-~i\'\'\ ~~~ 
By: ._~~~ . ...___ 

Pahi{"-Ia A. Bullock 

Regional Ht.:aring Clerk 

U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth St., S.W. 

Atlanta. GA 30303 


(404) 562-951l 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLI! CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


TO liE COMPLUEI) BY THE ORIGINATING OFFICE: 
{Attach. copy otlhe OIUll urdIr an4 tnnsmittallett« to DeteodantI~) J 

This form "Ill ~ed bJ:S_a_ll_n_d_i_W_il_S_O_n___-;;=:-::-________ .. _.1'1:::/:,/1!,2/l:./.11_ 
{NIlmt) (Date) 

,....,__......:R:.:e;::&i:.O:.:n=-..4:.._0:.,:R.;.C..:._O:.,:EA=-"";;:=;-__________.. (404)562"9504 
(0!Ike) 	 (T-__l'tu 

~ JudklaI 0nkdC1JlUiIftIt IlI!aw 	 Adnlinistnthe ~ AIr......o tJSA.O COLl.£C1'S FMO COlLECTS PAY'MEN'T 

0,,,,... BiIirnt· Cost htkaltnqWreIIto __bIU 	 " 

o Not seat with bill 

o OY-mipt llIIII-.. Cosc Padr:ate 1)0( n:;allitwcl 

o ThIs" a:1JI"dil1aItiaII 

~~~~'ROOMN~__________________________ 

" , e-" 

'The IFMS AC'dIUIIta Reed....CoaInII N'umb« Is: 	 'Date______ 

If100 haft aD} quesiIons. .... caIIl_ _111 the Fl8aaci.aI ~ Sediua.at: -.:.. 

ruSTlUB\;l1m:l: 

,\.. 	 .JUD!C!AL 01ll.'lEl!:i: c*,*, .r tt1iI form db ... ~ eQp}' 'If !be l'Nad: ,..., 'IfU. FINAL JUPIClAL OUEI 
sbwkllle -aed to: ...._om...I, 

Ku......ntsl Wot~ SMtioo 
DepMr..t.rJ.... RM 1M1

,.0. Ie7ftt. hjJeiItI ..........srau. 

w........u.c,2tM4 


a AOMlNlS'f1!,AmI OIltl €!S; c... at tIIis f~ wWI a • .uacbri eqpJ (jf Ibc fnn:It ....c the AclmUtistnu:,( 0nkI:' m.w k ..: 

\, 
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